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Memorandum              
 

TO:  Graduate Council       
 

FROM: Andrea Kalinoski, Chair                                      
  Graduate Council 2017-2018 
 

  Amanda C. Bryant-Friedrich  
  Dean, College of Graduate Studies 
  

DATE: April 16, 2018 
 

RE:  Graduate Council Meeting 
  Tuesday, April 17, 2018, 12:30–2:00 p.m. 
  Main Campus, Student Union Rm 2582 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AGENDA 
 

A. Call to Order and Roll Call and approval of minutes from February 6, 2018 

 

B. Executive Reports 
1. Report of the Executive Committee of the Graduate Council - Dr. Andrea Kalinoski 

a.  Graduate Council BOT report for April 16th will be posted on the COGS website 
b. May 18th is the last GC meeting of the 2017-2018 Academic Year 
c.  The Research Misconduct policy was discussed and sent to APRC for review 

 
 2. Report of the Graduate Student Association – Mr. Mitch Haines, GSA President 
 

3. Report of the Dean of the College of Graduate Studies – Dr. Amanda Bryant-Friedrich, Dean COGS 
  

 

C. Information and Discussion Items 
1. Emergency Response Guide – Dr. Phillip Cockrell, Vice President for Student Affairs 
2. Crisis Training – Dr. Amy Thompson 
3. Office of Research Update – Dr. Frank Calzonetti, Vice President of Research 
4. Triple listed course history and discussion – Dr. Jerry Van Hoy 

 
D.   Standing Committee Reports  

1.    Curriculum Report – Dr. Amy Thompson 
2. APRC Report – Dr. Joseph Schmidt 
 

E. Old Business  
 

F. New Business 
 

G. Adjournment  


